

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2018-09-20 12:20:22 PM
To: Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Ly]
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Audit

Can you confirm timing? Barb seems to think its for the Oct AC?

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: September 20, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Barb Anderson
Cc: Julia McNally
Subject: Fair Hydro Audit

Barb

I checked with Julia, and the current expected timeline to update the AC regarding the IESO's internal audit Fair Hydro engagement is slated for the December 2018 AC meeting, not October 2018.

Let me/us know if you have any concerns or if I mis-understood your instructions.

Regards